

Revised Top Issues Note

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Feb 2018 10:42:54 -0500
Attachments: Top Issues Overview v5 (revised).docx (37.24 kB); Top Issues Overview v5 (revised).pdf (260.85 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the revised top issues note, which reflects your edits from yesterday. I've attached it in both a word version, and in a PDF, in case it's easier to see the tracked changes in PDF.

Ok to finalize this version for the binders?

Thanks,
Hillary